Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 11:20 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: File Audit - GBF 6202P - CS/LPC22007356/Kcy3
Dear Celine,

Audit check done for GBF6202P without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

iy Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 11:10 am

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: File Audit - GBF 6202P - CS/LPC22007356/Kcy3

Dear Simon,

Document uploaded.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 10:31 AM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: File Audit - GBF 6202P - CS/LPC22007356/Kcy3

Dear Simon,

File for audit check.



Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



